



State	Nature of Current Proposals	Website references	Notes	Telehealth or Medicaid
Alabama		https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/legal/orders.html		https://medicaid.alabama.gov/news_detail.aspx?ID=13729
Register		http://www.alabamaadministrativecode.state.al.us/monthly.html		
Alaska		https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/CBPL_COVID-19Information.aspx	Does not appear licensed dietitians and nutritionists have been granted flexibilities	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/Portals/5/pub/TelehealthLicensingGuidelinesCOVID.pdf
Agency		https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/PublicNotices.aspx		
Arizona				
Register		https://apps.azsos.gov/public_services/register/2020/contents.htm		
Arkansas		https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/rules-and-regulations	Defined as "Qualified Medical Professional"	

Agency	Existing rules never completed rulemaking process since re-organization; adding telehealth provisions	https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/arkansas-dietetics-licensing-board1		
California		https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Guidance.aspx		https://www.chcf.org/publication/covid-19-resources-telehealth/
Register	See reference to denial of inmate petition for plant-based diet, and associated notice of pending regs in March 13 issue	https://oal.ca.gov/california_regulatory_notice_online/		
Colorado				.gov/telehealth-for-providers
Register		us/CCR/RegisterHome.do?wvsessionid=ww59ac46b0fef2412b97b4813d6925b393		

Connecticut		https://portal.ct.gov/Coronavirus/Pages/Emergency-Orders-issued-by-the-Governor-and-State-Agencies		https://portal.ct.gov/-/media/Office-of-the-Governor/Executive-Orders/Lamont-Executive-Orders/Executive-Order-No-7G.pdf?la=en
Register		https://eregulations.ct.gov/eRegsPortal/Browse/ProposedRegulations		
Delaware		https://dpr.delaware.gov/infoguide/	All health care providers licensed elsewhere and in good standing "authorized" to practice in DE	https://dpr.delaware.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/93/2020/03/DEMA-and-DPH-Order-3.23.20.pdf
Register		https://regulations.delaware.gov/register/current_issue.shtml		
Dist of Columbia		https://dchealth.dc.gov/page/health-notices	Licensure waived for all health care providers licensed elsewhere and in good standing	https://dhcf.dc.gov/release/medicaid-expands-home-telemedicine-services-medicaid-beneficiaries-response-covid-19
Register		https://www.dcregs.dc.gov/Common/DCR/SearchIssues.aspx?AgencyID=1		

Florida		https://flboardofmedicine.gov/	Members of select professions with inactive licenses may practice; RDNs not listed	
Register		https://www.flrules.org/not ice/QuickResult.asp?P0= Stat_Comm_All&P1=0		
Georgia		https://sos.ga.gov/index.p hp/licensing	Temp permits for nurses only	https://www.mag.org/ge orgia/Public/News/New s_Articles/DCH_waives certain Medicaid tele health telemedicine po licies.aspx
Agency		https://sos.ga.gov/index.p hp/licensing/plb/19/rule_c hanges_and_proposed_r ule_changes		
Hawaii				https://hawaii-covid19.co m/telehealth/
Agency		https://health.hawaii.gov/ opppd/proposed-changes- to-department-of-health- administrative-rules-title- 11/		

Idaho		https://bom.idaho.gov/BO_MPortal/Home.aspx		https://bom.idaho.gov/BO_MPortal/Home.aspx
Agency		https://bom.idaho.gov/BO_MPortal/AgencyAdditional.aspx?Agency=425&AgencyLinkID=910		
Illinois		https://www.idfpr.com/COVID-19.asp	Members of select non-RDN professions with inactive licenses may practice; Licensure waived for out-of-state RDNs licensed elsewhere and in good standing	https://www.idfpr.com/News/2020/2020%203%2030%20Guidance%20for%20Healthcare%20Providers%20using%20Telehealth%20Services%20in%20Illinois.PDF
Agency		https://www.idfpr.com/Profes/Rules/PropRules.asp		
Indiana		https://www.in.gov/pla/4096.htm	Temporary permits to practice for many professions; Licensure waived for all health care providers licensed elsewhere in good standing	
Register		http://iac.iga.in.gov/iac/irtoc.htm		

Iowa		https://idph.iowa.gov/emerging-health-issues/novel-coronavirus	Minimal changes to licensure	https://iid.iowa.gov/covid-19
Register		https://www.legis.iowa.gov/law/administrativeRules/bulletinSupplementListings		
Kansas		https://www.kdads.ks.gov/covid-19		https://www.kdads.ks.gov/docs/default-source/covid-19/ad-csp/covid-19-hcbs-services-with-telemedicine.pdf?sfvrsn=d3a502ee_2
Register	The state will replace manual pricing rules with a fee schedule of reimbursement codes for TPN. proposal issued 4/2, deadline 5/4	https://www.kssos.org/pubs/pubs_kansas_register.asp		
Kentucky		https://governor.ky.gov/covid19	Licensure waived for telehealth services if licensed elsewhere and in good standing	http://bdn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
Register		https://legislature.ky.gov/Law/kar/Pages/Registers.aspx		
Louisiana		http://ldh.la.gov/index.cfm/page/3880		

Register		https://www.doa.la.gov/Pages/osr/reg/register.aspx		
Maine		https://www.maine.gov/covid19/	Temporary license to practice in-person or via telehealth for RDNs if licensed elsewhere in good standing; RDNs with inactive licenses may renew with no fee	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/dietitians/covid_19.html
Register		https://www.maine.gov/dhhs/dlc/rulemaking/proposed.shtml		
Maryland		https://coronavirus.maryland.gov/pages/provider-resources	Medicaid telehealth origination requirements expanded to include client's home	https://phpa.health.maryland.gov/Documents/COVID-19.1_Telehealth%20Guidance_Neall.pdf
			Licensure waived for out-of-state residents and inactive licensees	https://health.maryland.gov/dietetic/Documents/teledietetics.pdf
Register		http://www.dsd.state.md.us/MDR/mdregister.html		

Massachusetts		https://www.mass.gov/info-details/covid-19-guidance-and-directives#health-care-professionals-&-organizations-	Some modifications to licensure and qualifications for non-RDNs	https://www.mass.gov/doc/march-15-2020-telehealth-order/download
Register		https://www.sec.state.ma.us/spr/sprpub/pubhear.htm		
Michigan				
Register		https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_10576_92306_92312_92359-518246--,00.html		
Minnesota		https://www.health.state.mn.us/diseases/coronavirus/hcp/index.html	Providers (including RDNs) may provide "telemedicine" contingent on submission of usually required form; site limitations relaxed	https://www.dhs.state.mn.us/main/idcplg?IdcService=GET_DYNAMIC_CONVERSION&RevisionSelectionMethod=LatestReleased&dDocName=DHS-320036
Register		https://mn.gov/admin/boostore/register.jsp		

Mississippi		https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/14.0.420.694.html	Site and billing limitations relaxed	https://medicaid.ms.gov/reeves-administration-announces-temporary-medicaid-changes-in-response-to-coronavirus-outbreak/
Register		https://www.sos.ms.gov/adminsearch/default.aspx?current_page=Bulletin		
Missouri		https://health.mo.gov/living/healthcondiseases/communicable/novel-coronavirus/waivers-laws-rules.php	Licensure and site limitations relaxed for telehealth for providers licensed elsewhere and in good standing	https://dss.mo.gov/mhd/providers/pages/provtips.htm#200326telehealth
Agency		https://dci.mo.gov/proposed-rules.php		
Montana		https://dphhs.mt.gov/publichealth/cdepi/diseases/coronavirusmt#9247810174-information-for-healthcare-professionals	Some site and equipment limitations relaxed for telehealth; provider specialties not mentioned	https://news.mt.gov/governor-bullock-expands-access-to-telemedicine-services-to-slow-the-spread-of-covid-18

Agency	amending ARM 24.156.1304 to remove the NPDB self-query requirement for nutritionist licensees for consistency & reduction of licensure processing time (adopted 4/7/20)	http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/med#8?2		
Nebraska		http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/COVID-19-Nebraska-Guidance-Documents.aspx	Relaxation of one paperwork requirement, but other requirements in place	https://doi.nebraska.gov/sites/doi.nebraska.gov/files/doc/TelehealthWrittenStatementRequirementException.pdf
Agency		http://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Upcoming-Public-Hearings.aspx		
Nevada		https://nvhealthresponse.nv.gov/info/healthcare-providers-and-first-responders/	General support for wide use of telehealth for Medicaid recipients with relaxation of equipment limits	http://dhcftp.nv.gov/uploadedFiles/dhcftpnv.gov/content/Pgms/CPT/COVID-19/Nevada%20Medicaid%20Telehealth%20Memo_3.17.2020_ADA.pdf
Register		https://www.leg.state.nv.us/register/		

New Hampshire		https://www.nh.gov/covid19/resources-guidance/healthcare-providers.htm	Relaxation of any telehealth restrictions, including for Medicaid participants	https://www.governor.nh.gov/news-media/emergency-orders/documents/emergency-order-8.pdf
Register		https://www.gencourt.state.nh.us/rules/register/2020/2020.htm		
New Jersey		https://nj.gov/health/legal/covid19/#1		https://nj.gov/health/legal/covid19/4-17-2020_TelemedicinePermitted_toReplaceOn-SiteVisit_byHealthCarePractitioner.pdf
Register		https://bit.ly/3bw1cVu		
New Mexico		https://cv.nmhealth.org/clinicians/	Telehealth practice encouraged for RDNs	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/uploads/files/NDPB_Guidance%20for%20Providing%20Patient%20Care%20by%20Electronic%20Means%20during%20the%20COVID-19%20Public%20Health%20Emergency.pdf
Agency	"reciprocity," authorizing RDNs to seek privileging and to practice according to Academy scope (no timetable evident)	http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/Nutrition_and_Dietetics_Rules_and_Laws.aspx		

New York		https://coronavirus.health.ny.gov/information-healthcare-providers		https://www.governor.ny.gov/sites/governor.ny.gov/files/atoms/files/EO_202_1.pdf
Register	<p>School-age child care programs will now have their menus reviewed for nutrition at the time of initial application, and once every 24 months by CACFP specialist, or by a person who has a bachelor's or master's degree with a major in food and institutional management or a closely related field and who has completed a dietitian internship, or has been certified as a registered dietitian or has an equivalent state certification. (adopted 4/6/20)</p>	https://www.dos.ny.gov/info/register.htm		

	implement the New York State Combined Application Project (NYSCAP), a new combined application project for recipients of Supplemental Security Income (SSI) benefits designated as "live-alone" and who are categorically eligible for SNAP, essentially transitioning participants out of the existing NYSNIP program (D/L ~6/20)			
North Carolina		https://www.ncdhhs.gov/divisions/public-health/covid19/health-care-providers	Licensure waived for out-of-state RDNs	https://www.ncbdn.org/ncbdn-news
Agency		https://www.ncbdn.org/proposed-rule-changes		
North Dakota		https://www.health.nd.gov/diseases-conditions/coronavirus/re-sources-health-care-providers	Licensure waived for out-of-state providers, including RDNs	http://www.nd.gov/dhs/info/covid-19/docs/policy-medicaid-temporary-telehealth.pdf

Register		https://www.legis.nd.gov/agency-rules/administrative-rules-supplement		
Ohio		https://coronavirus.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/covid-19/healthcare-providers-and-local-health-districts/Public-Health-Orders/		https://coronavirus.ohio.gov/wps/wcm/connect/gov/26ab74a1-be78-46af-bb78-a5de479c751b/Executive+2020-05D+Telehealth.pdf?MOD=AJPERES&CONVERT_TO=url&CACHEID=ROOTWORKSPACE.Z18_M1HGGIK0N0J000QO9DDDDM3000-26ab74a1-be78-46af-bb78-a5de479c751b-n582aMK

Agency	1) to provide a temporary license for two years to members of the military and spouses who are licensed in another jurisdiction. The fee for the temporary license is waived. 2) Dietetics rules for continuing education and limited permits; both rules > 5 months beyond deadline, presumably adopted, but notice of same absent	https://www.med.ohio.gov/Laws-Rules/Newly-Adopted-and-Proposed-Rules		
Oklahoma		https://coronavirus.health.ok.gov/clinicianslaboratories		https://coronavirus.health.ok.gov/governors-actions
Agency	bring the rules up to date and consistent with updated law adding several definitions and a code of ethics. 4 months beyond deadline, presumably adopted, but notice of same absent	https://www.okmedicalboard.org/dietitians#laws-rules		

Oregon		https://www.oregon.gov/omb/Topics-of-Interest/Pages/COVID-19.aspx		https://www.oregon.gov/oha/HSD/OHP/Policies/141-3830-031520.pdf
Agency		https://www.oregon.gov/OHA/PH/HLO/Pages/Board-Licensed-Dietitians-Laws-Rules.aspx		
Pennsylvania		https://www.dos.pa.gov/Pages/COVID-19-Waivers.aspx	Adjusted provisions for reactivation of expired or retired licenses for RDNs	https://www.media.pa.gov/Pages/State-Details.aspx?newsid=375
Register		https://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/		
Rhode Island		https://health.ri.gov/licenses/	Waived fees for temporary licenses for out-of-state RDNs	https://governor.ri.gov/documents/orders/Executive-Order-20-06.pdf
Register		https://rules.sos.ri.gov/proulgations/organization		
South Carolina		https://www.scdhec.gov/infectious-diseases/viruses/coronavirus-disease-2019-covid-19/guidance-healthcare-professionals-covid-19		

		https://www.scstatehouse.gov/state_register.php		
South Dakota		https://doh.sd.gov/news/coronavirus.aspx		
Register		http://sdlegislature.gov/Rules/RegisterArchive.aspx		
Tennessee		https://sos.tn.gov/products/division-publications/executive-orders-governor-bill-lee	Licensure waived for health professionals licensed elsewhere if assisting in medical response to COVID-19; "health care professionals" licensed elsewhere permitted to provide "telemedicine" services	https://publications.tnsosfiles.com/pub/execorders/exec-orders-lee15.pdf
Register		https://sos.tn.gov/products/division-publications/administrative-register		
Texas		http://www.sos.texas.gov/coronavirus/healthprof.aspx		

Register	updated definitions, supervised experience requirements, codified authority of RDNs to receive delegated orders and modified staffing requirements in LTC (all rules adopted 1-2 months ago)	https://www.sos.state.tx.us/texreg/index.shtml		
Utah		https://coronavirus.utah.gov/recommendations-for-providers/	Health care professionals who are formerly licensed or licensed in other jurisdictions can obtain licenses or exemptions to work	https://coronavirus.utah.gov/telehealth/
Agency		https://dopl.utah.gov/proposed_changes.html		
Vermont		https://www.healthvermont.gov/response/infectious-disease/novel-coronavirus-covid-19-health-care-professionals	Licensees from out-of-state able to practice without a license	https://sos.vermont.gov/opr/about-opr/covid-19-response/#q2
Register		https://secure.vermont.gov/SOS/rules/	Medicaid providers encouraged to use telehealth	https://dvha.vermont.gov/covid-20

Virginia		http://www.vdh.virginia.gov/coronavirus/	Medicaid providers able to use telehealth	http://www.dmas.virginia.gov/files/links/5249/3.19.2020_COVID%2019%20MEMO_4.0.pdf
		http://register.dls.virginia.gov/toc.aspx?voliss=36:17		
Washington		https://www.doh.wa.gov/Emergencies/NovelCoronavirusOutbreak2020COVID19/RelaxingRegulatoryRequirements	Relaxes some licensure rules for non-RDNs	https://www.hca.wa.gov/information-about-novel-coronavirus-covid-19
Agency	to clarify, streamline, and modernize the rules, and strengthen the requirements and to align them with current trends in practice; hearing held June 2019; no indication of status on webpage	https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/DietitianandNutritionist/RulesinProgress		

West Virginia		https://dhhr.wv.gov/COVID-19/Pages/Provider-Resources.aspx		https://dhhr.wv.gov/bms/News/Documents/Telehealth%20COVID%20Precautions.pdf
Register		https://sos.wv.gov/admin-law/Pages/ProposedRules.aspx		
Wisconsin		https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Home.aspx		https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/news/releases/040220.htm
Agency	no dietetics content, but noted a rule to support chiropractic certification in nutrition counseling	https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/RulesStatutes/PendingRules.aspx		
Wyoming		https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/infectious-disease-epidemiology-unit/disease/novel-coronavirus/covid-19-information-for-healthcare-providers/		http://doi.wyo.gov/COVID-19%20Bulletin.pdf?attredirects=0&d=1

Agency		https://rules.wyo.gov/Search.aspx?Agency=043		
--------	--	---	--	--